RUNWAY SAFETY AREA GRADING (RUNWAY 17 APPROACH)
IFB NO. 11502-FY14-01
Addendum #3
July 11, 2013

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the contract documents and specifications of
the referenced project. All other requirements of the original specifications shall remain
in effect in their respective order. The bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the appropriate location in the Bid Forms.

Specifications:

Project Special Provisions PSP-4 Engineer's Field Office
Remove the following items from the equipment list on page PSP-2: Telephone
Service; Desktop Computer; Fax Machine; Telephone; and Answering Machine.

Questions:

Question 1.  Are you going to revise the bid form? We cannot find a line item for the
Flag line poles. Should it be included in another item?

Answer 1. No, the Flag Line Detail on Sheet 16, Note #2 indicates payment is to
be included in the line item for Mobilization. Please also review
Project Special Provision PSP-3 Temporary Construction Zone

Flagging.

Question 2. Is there a place onsite to waste the excess material?

Answer 2. No, due to grading limitations imposed by FAA standards, there are no
identified waste areas on-site. Excess material shall be anticipated to
be hauled off-site. The Town of Leesburg reserves the right to
negotiate with the Contractor to retain the excess material should a
Town owned property become identified for a waste site.

Question 3. Where is the pay item for the piping at the sediment basin?
Answer 3. The outfall structure/piping is included in the cubic yard pay item for

Temporary Sediment Basin. Please review method of measurement
in Specification P-156.
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Question 4. Will the muck excavation bid item include cleaning out the sediment basin
prior to filling?

Answer 4. Muck, if encountered immediately prior to filling the sediment basin,
would be paid for as Unsuitable Excavation (P-152) and would
require removal from the site. Any necessary cleaning of the
sediment basin during its useful life, would be paid for as Temporary
Sediment Basin (P-156).

END OF ADDENDUM #3
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